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TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution

July 31, 2009

Camp Stanley Storage Activity
Attention: LTC Jason D. Shirley, Installation Manager
25800 Ralph Fair Road

~Boerne;-TX%~78015-4800

Re: Camp Stanley Storage Activity letter dated May 27, 2009, pertaining to Affected Property Assessment
Report for Area of Concern No. 63- Camp Stanley Storage Activity (CSSA), Boerne, TX
TCEQ Solid Waste Registration (SWR) No. 69026
EPA ID No. TX2210020739; RN100662840; CN602728206

Dear LLTC Shirley:

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) has received the above-stated letter written in
response to TCEQ letter dated February 26, 2009. The TCEQ letter requested additional information and/or
comments regarding the report entitled Affected Property Assessment Report (APAR) for Area of Concern
(AOC) — 63. To summarize, the TCEQ letter requested additional information and/or comment on the
following items: 1) Sample Quantitation Limits and critical Protective Concentration Levels, 2) exceedance of
hold times for explosives constituents, 3) perchlorate tests, and 4) potential for low level concentrations of
Chemical of Concern impacting ecological receptors. Item No. S forwards the comments of Mr. John Wilder,
TCEQ Technical Support Team, regarding the Ecological Risk Assessment portion of the APAR.

The TCEQ has reviewed your response letter. Our review indicates that CSSA has satisfactorily responded to
the request for additional information and/or comments as itemized in TCEQ letter dated February 26, 2009,
The TCEQ is, however, deferring the approval of the APAR until Mr. Wilder concludes his review of CSSA’s

response letter.

Questions concerning this letter should be directed to my attention at 512.239.2371 or via email at
srayos(@tceq.state.tx.us. Thank you for your continued cooperation.

/Sonny Rayos, P.G., Project Manager
/ Team 1, VCP/CA Section
Remediation Division
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¢! Ms. Glare Sanchez, Camp Stanley Storage Activity, 25800 Ralph Fair Rd., Boerne, TX 78015-4800
Mr. Mike Chapa, Weston Solutions, Inc., 70 NE Loop 410, Suite 100, San Antonio, TX 78216
Mr. Greg Lyssy, U.S. EPA Region 6, 1445 Ross Ave (6SF-LT), Dallas, TX 75202-2733
Ms. Julie Burdey, Parsons Inc., 8000 Centre Park Drive, Suite 200, Austin, TX 78754«
Mr. Joel Anderson, Waste Program Manager, TCEQ Region 13 Office, San Antonio, TX
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